Questions and Answers Posted on August 4 2008
Question 1  
L.25, PA2 (page 77) – Does the Product Assurance Plan (PAP) (DID #PA-01) go into Volume Ie or is it to be included in our response to PA2 and included in the 150 pages of mission suitability? 

Answer:  The Product Assurance Plan goes into Volume Ie as part of Offeror’s response to PA2.  It is not included in the 150 pages of Mission Suitability Proposal.

Question 2 
L.25, Subfactor 2 MP (page 74) – Does the Contractor Management Plan outlined in DID #PM-01 go into Volume Ib or is it included in the 150 pages of mission suitability?

Answer:  The Contractor Management Plan goes into Volume Ib as part of Offeror’s response to MP.  It is not included in the 150 pages of Mission Suitability Proposal.

Question 3 
L.11(a), Volume content and page limitations – Instructs that the Safety and Health Plan is part of Volume I , Attachment Id.  L.28 Volume IV instructs to include the Safety and Health Plan per H.17 in Volume IV.  Do you want the plan in both volumes?

Answer:  Volume IV is the model contract which needs to have a placeholder for the Safety and Health Plan per H.17 to allow for modifications to the Plan.  The final Safety and Health Plan will then be incorporated into contract via contract modification.  

Question 4 

L.11(b) …..using not smaller than 12 point type for text portion of the proposals. - We interpret this that figures and tables may have a mixture of point type, some smaller than 12 point depending on font.  

Answer:  Correct.

Question 5 
L.25, Subfactor 3 – Product Assurance (PA), PA2 Product Assurance – Paragraphs state to provide an overview of items in the Product Assurance Plan.  Can we respond to these items in Section L by referencing our response in the Product Assurance Plan?

Answer:  Yes.

Question 6 
L.25, Subfactor 5 – Corporate Resources (CR), CR3 – Office Facilities and Computer Resources.   To size the facility for the total contract, could you provide an estimate of the total staff requirements for the first year and an estimated peak staff over the life of the contract?

Answer:  Please refer to L.25 CR – Corporate Resources  “The Offeror shall estimate its corporate resource requirement to perform SpaceDOC delivery orders, based on information from the Six Sample Deliverable Orders (as a cross-sectional representation of the SpaceDOC delivery order portfolio) in conjunction with SpaceDOC funding profile provided in Section L.24 as well as transition items identified in Attachment J-3.”
Question 7 IVGEN Question 
In order to formulate a successful work plan and schedule, especially a plan that allows for the possibility of components having to be redesigned or modified as a result of their failure or inadequate performance during the testing, it is necessary to have detailed knowledge of the prototype IVGEN system to be built and tested. However, the only descriptions provided of the prototype are given in the PDR, which are brief and incomplete. Can NASA provide more detailed descriptions (perhaps in the form of engineering drawings or otherwise) of the prototype?  

Answer:  Additional Information will be posted on the SpaceDOC website in Reference Materials by COB August 4, 2008.
Question 8 ACME Question 
Attachment L-3, SpaceDOC Sample Delivery Order #3 SOW, Section 4), first paragraph under ACME states:

“The ACME Project will require a Draft Engineering Requirements document, which responds to the Draft Science Requirements document, a Concept design package that can be presented at the SCR, and a budget and schedule estimate to accomplish the project.”

Clarity Questions: It is our belief that the Draft Engineering Requirements document will have been done in preparation for the System Definition Review (SDR) scheduled for December of 2008.   As now stated, the above paragraph implies work to be done during 2009.  If the Draft Engineering Requirements document will be completed in 2008, it is recommended that the paragraph be amended to reflect the document completion in 2008.

Please provide a narrative response to assist us in understanding when System Definition Review will be completed.  Is a concept design package one of the DO-3 deliverables?

Answer/Correction:  Clarification:  Prior to the System Definition Review (SDR), the ACME Project will have completed a Draft Engineering Requirements document, which responds to the Draft Science Requirements document, and a Concept design package that was presented at the Science Concept Review (SCR).  The SDR is scheduled to be completed in December 2008.  Concept Design Package is not one of the DO-3 Deliverables.
Question 9 ACME Question  

Although the following are listed as activities, they are not listed as deliverables in the corresponding Deliverables section; 1) Develop CIR-ACME Interface Control Document (preliminary), 2) Develop Safety-Critical Structures Data Package (preliminary).  Are these deliverable documents?  If not, what is the evaluation criteria for these activities?  
Answer:  Both the Preliminary CIR-ACME ICD and Safety-Critical Structures Data Package are deliverables for DO-3.  
Question 10 ZBOT Question  
It appears in all documentation except L-4 Section 1) e. that the DO-4, ZBOT should only cover the life cycle between PDR and CDR.  Please clarify the government’s intent regarding post CDR Qualification/Flight hardware and software design, fabrication, testing, integration and verification activities for DO-4, ZBOT from L-4 Section 1)e.  

Answer:  The Sample Delivery Order (DO) for the Zero Boil-Off Tank (ZBOT) Experiment was scoped such that at the beginning of the period of performance in January, 09, the project would be in a post-Preliminary Design Review (PDR) phase of development.  It is anticipated that, per the contractor's response, the Critical Design Review (CDR) will be accomplished  prior to the end of the period of performance and that the contractor's proposal will include the resolution of any issues documented in the findings and/or Requests for Action from the CDR, as well as continued engineering activities (Qualification/Flight hardware and software  design, fabrication, testing, integration and verification activities)  towards eventual Flight Hardware Availability.  Section 1) Introduction of the Sample DO states that the contractor "shall  provide a bottoms-up schedule to reflect the effort detailed in the DO" and it is expected that this schedule will include such post-CDR content.
Question 11 LDI Question 
Inconsistent dates are provided; in item 2) Milestones and Reviews dates are

2.  Mid-term status presentation, per the SOW, by June 30, 2009

3.  Conceptual design presentation, per the SOW, by September 30, 2009

4.   Final report and presentation, per the SOW, by December 31, 2009

and under item 4) Document Deliverables dates are:

f)    Mid-term presentation package, per the SOW, by April 30, 2008

g)   Conceptual design presentation, per the SOW, by June 30, 2009

h)    Final report and presentation, per the SOW, by September 30, 2009

Please clarify these inconsistencies.

Answer:  Attachment L-6 has been revised and posted. The Document Deliverables dates are now consistent with the Milestones and Review dates.

Question 12 LDI Question 
Page 2 of the DO under "Specific Tasks" states: "The instrument package shall be capable of being deployed after landing in the field and must fit within specified mass and volume targets (nominally <5kg and <1.5l), to be supplied by NASA.  See supplemental information for details."  Where can we obtain the supplemental information concerning the Mass and volume of the Lunar Dust Instrument?

Answer:  Attachment L-6 has been revised and posted. There is no supplement information available for release to Offerors.
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